
From: Michael Gruccio
To: CELA
Subject: RE: MUR 7497
Date: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 12:33:46 PM

Ms. Ross– Thank you for your response; we’d respectfully request a 30-day extension in light of the
documents referenced in the complaint.

Thank you again for checking in regarding this matter,

Mike Gruccio

From: CELA <CELA@fec.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 12:24 PM
To: Michael Gruccio <mg@gobergroup.com>
Subject: RE: MUR 7497

I apologize I was out on vacation.  How long of an extension are you asking for?

Kathryn Ross
Paralegal
Federal Election Commission
Complaints Examination &
Legal Administration
(202) 694-1539

cela@fec.gov

From: Michael Gruccio [mailto:mg@gobergroup.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 10:55 PM
To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>
Subject: FW: MUR 7497

Good Evening – I am checking in on the below email requested information. As noted, we intend to
request an extension in this matter but would like to confirm when this was mailed and the response
date.

Thank you,

Mike Gruccio

From: Michael Gruccio 
Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 6:10 PM
To: 'CELA' <CELA@fec.gov>
Subject: RE: MUR 7497

Digitally signed 
by Kathryn Ross 
Date: 2018.10.11 
15:40:38 -04'00'

MUR749700069




